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Monica Hawkins

From: Jason Trottier
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 9:21 PM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: FW: Letter to Solicitor General RE OPP Detahment Boards Discussion Paper
Attachments: June 4 Letter to Solicitor General RE OPP Board.pdf

For Council correspondence – attachment plus email below. 
 
Thank you, 
Jason 
 
Jason H. Trottier, BBA, CPA, CMA 
Chief Administrative Officer/Treasurer 
 
MUNICIPALITÉ · EAST FERRIS · MUNICIPALITY 
390 Highway 94 
Corbeil, Ontario  P0H 1K0 
P:   705-752-2740 ext. 226 
F:   705-752-2452 
W: eastferris.ca 
 
Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege.  Any distribution, use 
or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized.  If you received 
this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and delete the e-mail and attachments from any 
computer. 
 
 
 
From: Marianne Zadra <Marianne.Zadra@dnssab.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 3:36 PM 
To: jdupuis@westnipissing.ca; Melanie Ducharme <mducharme@westnipissing.ca>; Suzie <Suzie.f@temagami.ca>; 
Calvin Township - Lynda Kovacs - Clerk Treasurer <clerk@calvintownship.ca>; Craig Davidson Clerk 
<clerk@temagami.ca>; Diane Francouer <deputyclerk@bonfieldtownship.org>; Francine Desormeau Mattawa Clerk 
<francine.desormeau@mattawa.ca>; Holly Hayes CAO Clerk/Treasurer <clerk@southalgonquin.ca>; info@mattawa.ca; 
Jason McMartin Clerk Treasurer <clerk@papineaucameron.ca>; Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca>; Jenny 
Leblond <j.leblond@chisholm.ca>; Mattawan Township <mattawan@xplornet.ca>; Peter Johnston (Bonfield) 
<peter.m.johnston@gmail.com>; West Nipissing Municipality - Jean Pierre Barbeau - CAO <jbarbeau@westnipissing.ca> 
Cc: Catherine Matheson <Catherine.Matheson@dnssab.ca>; Councilor Mark King <mark@hfreeman.ca> 
Subject: Letter to Solicitor General RE OPP Detahment Boards Discussion Paper 
 
Hi everyone: 
 
At you may be aware, there has been some discussion about DSSABs potentially assuming the duties of OPP Detachment 
Boards. The Nipissing DSSAB does not think this is a good fit in our area, and has outlined the reasons why in the 
attached letter from the Chair to the Solicitor General. I’m sending this to you for your information, as well as the 
discussion paper developed by AMO in the link below.  
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https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO-PDFs/Reports/2020/AMO-OPP-Detachment-Boards-Discussion-Paper-2020-
05.aspx?_zs=VGIWN1&_zl=oJxe1 
 
Thank you, and I hope you are all staying well, 
Marianne 
 

  
Marianne Zadra 
Communications & Executive Coordinator | Communications et Coordonatrice exécutive 
District of Nipissing Social Services Administration Board (DNSSAB) |  
Conseil d’administration des services sociaux du district de Nipissing (CASSDN) 
  

Healthy communities without poverty | Des communautés saines et sans pauvreté 
________________________________________________________ 
 200 McIntyre Street East,| 200, rue McIntyre Est,| North Bay, ON, P1B 8V6 
 Phone | Téléphone: (705) 474-2151 x. 3127 
 Fax | Télécopieur: (705) 474-7155 

   
  
The information in this e-mail is intended solely for the addressee(s) named, and is confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please reply by e-mail to the sender and delete or destroy all copies of this message. 
  
Ce courriel et toutes pièce-jointes sont transmis à titre confidentiel et ne sont destinés qu'à la personne ou à l'entité à qui ils sont adressés et pourraient bénéficier du secret professionnel. 
Un tel privilège est réclamé de façon expresse. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur vous êtes prié de contracter l'auteur immédiatement et d'effacer la version originale ainsi que 
toutes pièce-jointes. Veuillez ne pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier. Merci. 
 


